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TO:	 The Senate 

FROM:	 Bill Frederick, Presiding Officer
 
Senate
 

DATE:	 30 November 1992 

SUB]:	 Rep<:Jr1 on Senate Documents 

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this academic ye<IT. When
 
appropriate, I have forwarded documents to the proper administrators/units for
 
implementation. I have listed the current status of each document,
 

SD 92-1	 "Correction to Academic Calendar, Summer 1, 1992-93" - approved and
 
fC'fwarded to the Registrar for implementatioll (Approved 9/14/1992)
 

SD 92-2	 "Amendment to Academic Calendars, 1992-1993 and 1993- J. 994 - Observance 
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day" - approved and forwarded 10 the Registrar 
for implementation (Approved 9/14/1992) 

SD 92-3	 "Amendments to the Management Agreement" - approved and forwarded to the 
Presidents and Boards of Trustees of Purdue University and Indiana University 
and the Chancellor al IPFW (Approved 10/12/1992) 

so 92-4	 "Approval of replacement member of the Subcommittee on .'\thletics" ­

approved and implemented (Approved 10/12/1992)
 

SD 92-5	 "Fiscal Agency" - approved and forwarded to the Presidents and Boards of 
Trustees of Purdue University and Indiana University and the Chancellor at 
lPFW (Approved 10/12/1992) 

SIJ 92-6	 "Approval of replacement members of the Continuing Educ<ilion Advisory 
Suhcommillee, the Graduate Subcommiltee, and the Student Affairs Committee" 
- approved and implemented (Approve..d 11/9/1992) 

SD 92-7	 "North Central AccrediLation Assessment Plan" - approved and for.varded to the 
Chancellor for implemenLatiou (J\pproved 1l/9/1992) 

Fort r\ayne, lndi.m.l 46805-1499 


